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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:36 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Docket Title Edit for 080467-TI

Hi Toni,
I'll be glad to make the requested change per your request below.

Dorothy

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2008 10:32 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket Title Edit for 080467-T1
Dorothy,

Using this email, please add "The" to the fictitious name in the Docket Title per the Secretary of States detaif below.

Acknowiedgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, effective July 9, 2008, by Accent Prop
d/b/a Centers of Westshore.

to

Acknowiedgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, effective July 9, 2008, by Accent Prop:
d/bla The Centers of Westshore.

Thank you,
Toni Joy McCoy

Regularorn: Analvst
Florida Public Service Commission COM

Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. ECR ——
Talichassee, Florida 32399-0850 GCL
TMCCOY@wWPSCSTATE FL.US opC
850/ 13-6332 Direct Line e
850/413-6533 Fax Line RCP
S8C
SGA
Fictitious Name Detail ——
CLK A
Fictitious Name (,)l/
THE CENTERS OF WESTSHORE
Filing Information
Document Number GOS8 148700090
Status ACTIVE DOCUMENT KUMBER -DATE
Filed Date 0572772008
06320 JL22g

7/22/2008
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERH



Expiration Date
Current Owners
County

Total Pages
Events Filed
FET Number
Mailing Address

550 NREO ST
STE 300
TAMPA, FL 33609

Owner Information

ACCENT PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC

4008 CAPITOL DR

1273172013

I
HILLSBOROUGH
l

NONE

NONE

PALM HARBOR. FL 34685
FEL Number: 26-2510461
Document Number: LO3000000353

/22/2008
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